



FERNANDO OLVERA

Digital Designer



Experience

2015-present

Refining Community

Sr. Designer - bellingham, wa

- Digital design
- Print design
- Technical guru

2014-2015

Anthony's Hearthfire

Server - bellingham, wa

- Multitasking in a fast paced restaurant

2013-2014

Descartes Biometrics

Interactive Designer - bellingham, wa

- Designing for Android
- Building websites
- Creating print graphics
- Collaborating with iOS and Android developers

2010-2013

Fernando Design

Freelance - bellingham, wa

- Creating custom web designs
- Providing site maintenance
- Managing clients and subcontractors
- Writing proposals and estimates

2009-2010

Burns Business Development

Visual Designer - mill creek, wa (remote)

- Web Designer
- Project Manager



Education

2006-2008

Western Washington University

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Web Design
One year of Industrial Design

2005-2006

Whatcom Community College

Associate degree focused on Industrial Design



Profile

(360) 483 - 8140

fernando-design.com

fernando@fernando-design.com

Bellingham, WA



This is me

I'm a digital professional that enjoys creating visual stories, functional user interfaces, and enjoyable user experiences.

I'm very comfortable at the intersection of technology and business. "Good design, when it's done well, becomes invisible. It's only when it's done poorly that we notice it." Jared Spool



Tools

Photoshop



illustrator



InDesign



html/css



WordPress



Social Media



Business



Organized



Communication



Interests



Biking



Family



Camping



CrossFit